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To
1. Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Health Department
2. Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Finance Department
3. Secretary-cum-Advisor, Finance, Finance Department, Haryana
4. Managing Director, HMSCL
.- Director General, AYUSH, Haryana
6. Mission Director, NHM, Haryana
7. Director General Medical Education and Research, Haryana
8. State Drug Controller, Haryana
9. Director-General Health Services, Haryana
10. Executive Director, HSHRC, Haryana
11.M/s Ashwani K Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory
Auditors
Memo No. 3/7-HMSCL-2023-CS/6™" AGM Dated: Qﬂl o‘\\o.w

Subject: Notice of sixth (adjourned) Annual General Meeting of members
of Haryana Medical Services COrporatlon Lid.

In reference of the subject cited above, it is intimated that the sixth Annual
General Meetmg of Members of Haryana Medical Services Corporation Ltd. will
be held on 27" September, 2023 at 12:15 pm at the Conference Room Haryana
Medical Services Corporation Ltd., 5" Floor, Plot No. 9, Sector-22, Panchkula-
134109 to transact the following busmesses

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Flnanclal Statements of the
Company as at 31% March, 2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend on the equity shares.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Registered office:

1
5™ Floor, Piot No. 9, Sector-22, vo uohe-
Panchkula-134109, Haryana "‘f‘" 251} o o"LB -
CIN: U85100HR2014SGC052468 éompany ecratary

Website: hmscl.org.in
Email: aasha.hooda@gmail.com
7015995155

Place: Panchkula



7% Notes:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be valid and effective,
should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.



Haryana Medical Services Corporation Limited
Bays No. §9-62, Sector-02, Panchkula, Haryana
e-mail Id- hmscimd@amail.com, Website: hmscl.org.in,
Ph. No. 0172-2567945, 2580608,

CIN: U85100HR2014SGC052468

PrRoxY FORM

FolioNo. ..............
No. of shares held ..............

I 7« TP
............................... , being member of Haryana Medical Services Corporation
Ltd., hereby appoint Mr M8, s e, , or failing him Mr. / Ms.
................................... as my proxy to attend and vote for me/ us'on my/our behalf
at the sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Conference Room,
Haryana Medical Services Corporatlon Ltd., 5" Floor; Plot No. 9, Sector-22, Panchkula-
134109 on Wednesday, the 27" September 2023, at 12:15 pm and / or at any
adjournment(s) thereof.

Signed this ............... ... day of , 2023.

Affix
Rupee 1
Revenue

Stamp

Signature

Note: The proxy must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaiq meeting.
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Haryana Medical Services Corporation Limited
Bays No. 58-62, Sector-02, Panchkula, Haryana
e-mail Id- hmscimd@gmail.com, Website: hmscl.org.in,
Ph. No. 0172-2567945, 2590608,

CIN: U85100HR2014SGC052468

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held at Conference Room, Haryana Medical Services Corgoration Ltd., 5™ Floor,
Plot No. 9, Sector-22, Panchkula-134109 on Wednesday, the 27" September, 2023, at
12:15 pm and/ or at any adjournment(s) thereof.

Full name of Shareholder / Proxy

(In block letters)

Folio No. No.. of shares held

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy
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DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20
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To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their sixth Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for
the year ended 31% March 2020,

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company's financial performances for the year under review along with
previous year's figures are given hereunder:

Particulars Year ended 31° |Year ended |
| March 2020 31*  March
| (Amount In Rs.) | 2019 (Amount |
L s in Rs.) ]
| Revenue from Operations 104802874 | 59822521
Other Income | 11,53.40913 | 7.0619,151 |
 Total Expenses I 584,37.966| -5,58,30.578 |
| Profit before exceptional items and tax | 16,17.05.821 | 7.46.11,094
| Exceptional items ' - -]
| Profit before tax | 16,17,05,821 |  7,46,11,094
(Tax - ' 4,46,56,065 | -2,72,96,689 |
Profit After Tax ] 11.70,48,857 | 4,73,14,405

2. BRIEF_DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE FY
2019-20

Haryana Medical Services Corporation Ltd. was established vide Haryana
Government, Health Department Notification No. 15/65/2013 6HBIl dated
30.04.2014 with a mandate to provide good quality medicines and medical
consumables at all the time leading to the reduction of out of pocket expenditure
on health of common man and to achieve the objective of ready availability of
essential drugs and medicines in the Government Medical institutions throughout
the State. It has been incorporated as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
on dated 05.06.2014 vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of
Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of india.
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The work done during the year 2019-20 is as under

-

i. Procurement of Drugs/ Medicines and Surgical & Sutures

» The Essentiai Drug List (EDL) of HMSCL conslsting of 459 drugs, 252 Medical
consumables, 230 Programme Medicines and 88 Dental Material, 36 Linen
items as on 31% March, 2020, while on the date of this report, EDL of HMSCL
consists of 1253 items.

» During the year, Corporation engaged in procurement of quality generic drugs,
surgical and sutures and other hospital supplies for onward supply to public
health institutions viz. Medical College Hospitals, District Hospitals, Sub-
divisional Hospitals, CHCs, and PHCs for further distribution free of cost to all
patients visiting public-health institutions of the State.

» Corporation invites open tender through E-portal for procurement of ‘Drugs,
surgical, sutures-and equipments. ' o

ii. Supply of Medicines, Surgical & Sutures

> Aftef executing raté contract with" successful ‘bidder; purchase orders are
placed keeping i view the’ aninual demanid received from Director General
Health Services, Medical’ Education Department and bther departments viz.

NHM, Ayush, ESI, 'G.ovt'Meqic':aI colleges, WCD, Prisons Department etc.

$ Drugs, surgical & sutures are supplied at 7 Drug Warehouses (DDWs) located
at Ambala, H!sar.qur'g'aon,'Bhiwahi, Rohtak, Kaithal and Kamal.

» Each public Hea!{ch institution viz, Medical College attached Hospitals, District
Hospitals (DHs), GHCs and PHCs directly interface with warehouses using
web based appiication on the ODISCMS software to get the drugs issued
subject to-oriline indent submitted:

> To ensure a\."all_atiility'=df drugs, 'surgical'-&_st.ltures,at all Medical Institutions,
regular monitoring “is - done through- ONLINE DRUG INVENTORY AND
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ODISCMS).

» The stock of riear éxpiry, short, excess drugs are mariaged through inter-
district transfers.

ili. Quality Control -

» The - drugs: supplied by ‘manufacturer/ firm are accepted, only if
drugs/surgical/sutures are accompanied by the manufacturer's OK test report

i.e. certificate-cf analysis. . . 6
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> Samples are drawn randomly from' all the batches and sent to different
empanelled laboratories for analysis. Initially the ' drugs received at
warehouses are stored in quarantine area until the report from empanelled lab
is received. Testing is done as per Pharmacopeia specifications.

» The drugs, when passes all the specified quality tests and are found as of
standard quality, are issued to public health institutions. The rejected drugs
even if it fails on account of minor reason, are returned to the manufacturer.

iv. Procurement and Maintenance of Equipment & instruments

> Equipments are procured by the Corporation as per demand received from
Director General Health Services, Haryana, Health and Family Welfare
Department, ‘Medical Education Department, NHM and other public health
institutions. Rate ‘contract with the successful bidder is executed by
Corporation for a period of years for supply of equipment, instruments and
other hospital supplies. "

v. Storage -

» For storage and smooth supplies of drugs, surgical items and sutures to
Public Health Institutions and Medical Colleges, the Corporation has got
scientifically designed & constructed Drug Warehouses at 7 locations i.e.
Ambala, Bhiwani,” Gurgaon, Hisar, Kaithal, Karnal and Rohtak to cater 21
Districts and 5 Medical Colleges of the State. Out of these 7 warehouses 4
are running in Govermnment premises and 3 other are on rent. These Drug
Warehouses are under the administrative controi of HMSCL. Adequate
manpower i.e Security Guards, Multi-task workers and Sweeper etc has been
provided for management of Drug Warehouses. Medical Officers from HCMS
are deputed as Warehouse Manager to supervise all the activities of
Warehouse i.e receiving of goods, sampling, indenting and issuance etc.

vi.Financial Performance

> The. Corporation during the year purchased drugs / surgical / sutures and
equipments worth Rs 262.01 Cr. for onward distribution to public health
institutions of the State. During 20198-20, the Company has net profit of Rs.
11,70,48,857/-.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There were no changes in the nature of business activities carried out by the
company during the financial year under review.
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4. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL. IF ANY

During the financial year 2019-20, there were no changes in the share capital of
the company. The subscribed and the paid up share capital of the company
remains Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only) comprising of 50,00,000
equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

Further, there were no instances of issue of shares with differential voting rights,
issue of sweat equity shares or Employee Stock Option Scheme, during the
financial year. g

5. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year 2019-20, meetings of the Board of Directors of the
Company were held on dated 04.09.2019 and 15.01.2020

6. PARTICULARS OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Information pertaining to the disclosure of particulars of contract or arrangements
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of
Section 188 of the Compdnies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2019-20 be
treatad as Nil.

7. EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS

1 Reply to the observations/remarks ralsed In the Statutory Auditors’
Report:. '

Regarding Para.no. 1: In this regard, it is inimated that the Corporation was
registered under GST on 01.07.2017 and before this, the Corporation was neither
registered nor assessed by the Concerned Authority.

2. Reply to the observations/remarks raised In the Statutory Auditors’
Reg ort

Regarding Para no. 2: The Corporation's only sources of revenue are fit charges
received from intending departments @4%. If corporation adopts policy of paying
interest @6% against actual fit charges received, the difference will impact the
financial stability of Corporation on long term basis. Hence, as per the approval of
Board of Directors at its 26th Board Meeting, the Corporation has already initiated
the process of paying interest on actual eaming basis and the Financial
Statements from FY 2020-21 and onwards have been prepared accordingly.

3. Reply to the observations/remarks raised in the Statutory Auditors’
Report

Regarding Para no. 3: in this regard, it is intimated that Finance Department,
Government of Haryana has denied to consider the charges other than Fit
Charges i.e. Late _supply charges, Other Deductions, Penalty etc. as income of the

8 )&.\,..-W‘A'



b Corporation. Accordingly, rectification regarding the charges other than fit charges
i.e. Late supply charges, Other Deductions, Penalty etc. has been made under
Income Head. Therefore, income tax and interest liability has been reduced.
Necessary rectification in this regard has been made by the Corporation during
preparation of Financial Statement of FY 2020-21.

4. Reply to the observations/remarks raised in the Statutory Auditors’
Report

Regarding Para no. 4: The Auditor's observation has been noted for compliance in
future. The Corporation will request the Creditors, vendors and Intending
Depariments fo provide the Balance Confirmation Certificates and will soon start
the process of reconciliations of accounts with Creditors, vendors and Intending
Departments.

5. Reply to the observations/remarks raised in the Statutory " Auditors’
Report :

Regarding Para no. 5: TDS retumns are available for checking and will be provided
as and when required by Auditors.

6. Reply to the observations/remarks raised in the Statutory Auditors’
Report .

Regarding Para no. 6: The Auditor's observation has been noted for compliance.
The Corporation will prepare the Reconciliation ‘Statement and will provide for
checking as and when required by the Auditors.

7. Reply to the observations/remarks ralsed in the Statutory Auditors’
Report

Regarding Para no. 7: The Auditor's observation has been noted for compliance.
In this regard, necessary rectification has also been done.

8. Reply to the obsef'vatlonslremarks raised In the Statutory Auditors’
Repo

Regarding Para no. 8:. Auditors’ observation has been noted for compliance by
Accounts Branch in future.

9. Reply to the observations/remarks raised In the Statutory Auditors’
Report

Regarding Para no. 9: The record related to working of fit charges is duly
prepared and same can be provided for checking as and when required by
Auditors.

10. Reply to the dbsewétionslremarks raised In the Statutory Auditors’

Report
g A*L Ve




A

Regarding Para no. 10 to 15: Auditors’ observation has been noted for compliance
by Accounts Branch in future.

11. Reply to the observatlons/remarks ralsed In the Statutory Auditors’
Report

Regarding Para no. 16: The record related to ESI and EPF has been properly
organised by the Corporation from the beginning and same can be provided for
audit scrutiny as and when required by the Auditors. .

12. Reply to the observations/remarks raised in_the Statutory Auditors’
Report ' ’

Regarding Para no. 18 to 21: Auditors’ obgervation has been noted for compliance
by Accounts Branch in future.

13. Reg arding Para’no. 1 8 vil of Annexure A to Auditors’ Report:

Computerised Fixed Asseté'_register is. being. maintained by Accounts Branch_.in
Tally Software, however, Auditors' observation has been noted for preparation of
manual register. , . '

Regarding Eara,yii..‘ﬁu_di,tdr's'_ observation has been noted .for ‘compliance by
Acdo_unts'Branc'h in future. SRR T e T T
Rest of observations/remarks in their report are self explanatory and hence.do not
call for any further commeiits. ' '

14. Regarding Para no. 1 & 2 (a to h) of Annexure B to Auditors’ Report:
Auditor's observation” have been noted for compliance By Accounts Branch in
future..

15. Regarding Anheéxiire C to Auditors’ Report:

Remarks in their r_eport.{are self explanatory and hence do not.call for any. further
comments . . '

16. Information on Comptroller & Auditor General of Indla’s comments .

Regarding para 1, 2, 3, 4 of CAG Report and Para 1 & 2 of Management Lefter
are noted for compliance and necessary rectification entries have been made in

the draft Finanicial $tatements for the FY 2020-21. "

. DIRECTORS

The changes ‘in’thie ‘Board of Directors weré occurred as. per Orders of the State
Government issued. from time-to time during 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2020 as per
Annexure-A. B '

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE

UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013




7 As per the audited Financial Statements for the FY 2019-20, the Company has

not given any loans and guarantees or made any investments pursuant to Section
186 of Companies Act, 2013 -

10.MATERIAL CHANGES AI'-'.FE.CTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY : '

During the financial year 2019-20, there were no material changes affecting the
financial position of the company.

11.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION. FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as required under section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with.Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of
conservation of energy and technology absorption is not being given, since the
company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity. There are no
foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

12.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The management of your company is highly dedicated and proactive towards
identification of various elements of risks to the business activities of the
company. The Management is of an opinion that the company has no immediate
risks, financial or non-financial, that may threaten the existence of the company in
near future.

13.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

During the financial year 2019-20, no material or significant orders were passed
by any statutory or regulatory authority against the company.

14.STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These aspects of operations are regularly reviewed and verified by the Company's
Statutory Auditors.

15.DEPOSITS

During the financial year under review, the company neither accepted nor
renewed any deposits under the provisions of Section 73-76 of Companies Act,
2013. Further, there was no non-compliance on the part of the company under the
provisions of Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013.

16.NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH BECAME OR CEASED TO BE
SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE OR JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY

N /]&q\*“ TS




During the financial year 2019-20, no other company became or ceased to be
subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company.

17.SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Not applicable

18.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR POLICY)

The Company could not earmark the money towards CSR contribution earlier, due
to non availability of Audited Financial Statements CSR Policy has been
approved by the Board of Directors at its 33 Board Meeting held on 27.09.2023
and the CSR contribution will be spent accordingly. Annual Report on CSR is
enclosed,

19.TRANSFER OF UNPAID OR UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
The company had no unpaid or unclaimed dividend. Further, the company had ne
amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
during the year.

20.STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG), New Deihi had appointed
M/s Ashwani K Gupta-& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Panchkuia as
Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the Financial Year 2019-20. The Board of
Directors thanks them for their cooperation.

21.PARTICULARS OFQMPLOYEES ‘
None of the employee was in receipt of the remuneration over and above the
fimits prescribed pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

22. COST AUDITORS
The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to
the Company.

23.EXTRACT OF ANNUAIL RETURN
The extracts of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9, as required under Section 92

of the Companles Act 2013 is annexed hereto as Annexure- B and forms part of
this Report. -

24. DIVIDEND
Your company declared- Rs. 20,00,000 as dividend for the year 2019-20.

25. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
The Company has transferred Rs. 11,70,48,857 to the Reserves and Surplus.

26. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

J&




Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Compan'\es ACt, 2013 m@

Directors based on the representations recelved from the operating
managemsnt, confirm that-

i ble accounting
reparafion of the annual accounts, the applicab _
@ gltart\r:ieargs gad been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures;

i i d applied them
b) the directors had selected such accounting policies an
©) co?'lslstently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; :

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis
and

(e) the company being an unlisted company, the 'pfovisi'ons regarding
disclosure under Clause’(e) is not applicabie to the comipany. -

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of alf applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively. :

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors. wish to place on record and ‘acknowledge with gratitude the
assistance, cooperation and support extended by the Comptroller and Auditor
General - of India, Government Authorities, the State Government, Local
Authorities, Bankers and Stakeholders of the Company.

'The Directors would like to thank shareholders for their continulng support and
contribution. - Your Diractors also take this opportunity to express their' deep
gratitude for the co-operation and support recelved from the employees at all
levels and specially the leadership at HMSCL for their efforts.

L TRy

Purnch e _

Place :- 27 09,2023, H@)

. 7
Date:-”” '??g Director Director

3 Ay Peete

/J{:S! AHOODA
Company Secreiary
HMSCL

For Haryana Medical Services Corporation Ltd.
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. A brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and Projects or
programs.

The key thrust areas of Company's policy on CSR, adopted by the Board of Directors are
activities as per Schedule V1I which includes eradication of hunger, poverty, promoting of
education and gender equality, environment sustainability, protection of national heritage,
art and culture etc. and measure for the benefit of armed forces and their family etc.

. The Composition of CSR Committee is as follows:-

As at.31st March 2019, The Board of Directors had not constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee.

. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:

i Calculation of CSR Obligations for FY 2019-20

| Financial Average Net
Year PBT Profit 2% of Average net Profit
|
201819 | 74,611,094.00 . i B —
2017-18 82,352,787.00 | N
| 2016-17 43,962,716.00 |
| Total |  200,936,597.00 | 66,978,865.67  1,339,577.31

Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 13,39,577.31 (two percent of average net profits of
previous three financial years,) .

. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs, 13,39,577.31

b) Amount unspent, if any: 13,39,577.31

¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below: CSR Policy
has been approved by the Board of Directors at its 33~ Board Meeting held on 27.09.2023
and the CSR contribution will be spent accordingly.

. Reasons for not spending the prescribed amount:

The company could not"ea}rr'nark the money towards CSR contribution earlier, due to non
availability of Audited Financial Statements. CSR Policy has been approved by the Board of

26



Directors at its 33 Board Meeting held on 27.09.2023 and the CSR contribution will be
spent accordingly.

- CSR Responsibility Statement: The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social
Responsibility {CSR) Policy, will be in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

A

%’ﬁm Y

Lo

«‘Gotnpany Secreta”
HMSCL
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* BARYANA MEDICAL SERVICES CORPOR. \TION LTD. (EV
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

L2 T
L] :'r.:****fr******* *******#**#**#************ﬁ- *EEEAARFAF AR R I AN

1. SHORT TITLE AND APPLICABILITY

L1 This policy, which €ncompasses the Company’s phillosqphy for delinea!;ing its
responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for
underteking socially useful Programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the
community at large, is titled ag the “HMSCL CSR. Policy®. | '

1.2 This policy is in compliance of section 135 of the Cc}mp&nies Act, 2013 and the
Companieg (Corporate Socia] Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2?14.
|

1.3 The “Act> Means the Companies Act, 2013,
1.4 “Corporate Socia] Responsibility” meang and includes;-

i. Projects or programs relating to activitieg Specified in Schedlile VII to the Act; or

fi. Projects or Programs relating to activities undertaken by the Board of Directors of a
company (Board) in pursuance of tecommendationg of the CSR Committee of the Board
a5 per declared CSR Policy of the Company subject to the coridition that such policy will
Cover subjects enumerated in Schedule V1Y of the Act. "

1.5 The “CSR, Committee” means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the
Board referred to jn Sectlon 135 of the Act.

L6 “CSR Policy” relates to the Acﬁviﬁes to be undertaken byP:e Company ag specified
in Schedule V1T tq the Act and the Expenditure therson, excludifig activities undertaken in
Pursuance of norma] course of business of g Company, |

1.7 “Net Profit» Means the net profit of g °ompeny as per its ﬂ::Lu.cial Statement prepared
in accordance with the applicable Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act)

1.8 The words ang Sxpression used and not defined in this pu!!icy shall have the same
Ineaning respecti vely assigned to them in the At op CSR Rules, ‘

2. OBJECTIVE OF HMSCY, CSR POLICY "

21 To directly or indirectly undertaice projects or programmes Il.wr activities that benefit

the communities ang results over a period of time in enhapcing the quality of life ang
economic well being of loca Population.

2.2 To ensure an increaged commitment at gJj levels in the organization, to operste its
business in ap Sconomically, socially and environmentally Sus:ainable manner, while
Tecognizing the interests ofall its stakeholders,

a8 /[\4« Hood

T

I

[
|
|
I
r'
i



¢ o7 ef 1 of &F oF of o oF oJ W of J gf of .}

¥oe¥ gl

-

¢ 01 oT o7 oF &3 g7

'Y 83 g2 g1 g2

A3 To generate, through ity CSR initiatives, cwﬂ munity goodwill' for HMSCL and help
teinforce a positive and socially responsible imags: as corporate entity.

3. FUNDING AND ALLOCATION

3.1 For achieving its CSR objectives through implementation of meaningful &
sustainable CSR Projects, programmes and activitics, HMS CL will allocate at legst 2% of
its Average Net Profits, if any, made during imm-c_-_‘iatcly Preceding three financia] yeafrs,
as its Annual CSR Budget. Net profit shall be assjuneq the meaning as per the Companies
(Corporate Sociaf Responsibility) Rules, 2014,

3.2 Any unspent/unutilized CSR allocation of & patticylay year will be cerried forward to
the following year, i.e., the CSR budget will be nt 'apsable in natyre,

|
3.3 Surpjug arising out of the CSR projects or pProgrammes or activities shail not form part
of the businegs profit of the company, y

4. CSR ACTIVITIES

11} eradicating hunger, pboverty and malnutrition, Promotin
Preventive health Ccare and sanitation including conn!f ution to the
S€-Up by the Cenfra] Government fop the promotion of sanitation
safe drinking water;

(ii) Promoting education, including special educz{z.l'on aud  employment enhancing
vocation skﬂl_s‘ especiglly among children, women, elderly, ang the diff‘erently—abled and
livelihood enhancement projects; - | )

(1ii) Promoting gender equality, Cmpowering Women, setting up homes and hostels for
~ omen and orphens; Setting-up old age homes, day cale oenters and such othey facilitieg

10r ‘senior citizens ang Jneasures for reducing incqualities faceq by socially ang
cconomically backward Broups; [

balance, Protection of florg and
Atural resources ang maintaining

¢ Clean Genga Fund Set-up by the
Centra] Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;

\ “ing restoration of buildings ang
Sttes“of historiea) importance and work of art; setting vy

i1 public libraries; Promotion and
development of traditiona] arts and handicrafs,

(Vi) measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, wf widows and their def)endm:ts;

7 hote oo
A o d
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*X) aining to promote 1ural sports, nationally recochized Sports, paralympic sports and
Oi; -+ ic Sports;

i “conmibution to Prime Minister’s National Relje( fund or any other fund set up by

; i i lopment and telief and welfare of
=22 Cenrral Government for Socio economic deve pme d reli .
Schadulad castes, the schedyled tribes, other backward -lasses, minorities and women;

) Conuibution or finds provided to technology .indubators located within academic
Ssumurions which gre approved by the Centra] Government,

‘\i Rural development projects.

T Slum areg development.

For the Purpose of this ttem, the terpy slum areq’ shall med), any area declareqd By the centrgy
Frvermment op any State Government_ or any other competely; authority under any law for the
332 deing iy Joree,) .

42 No CSR project or Programme oractiviry fe bengfits only the employees of the
-:Zipany and thejy families shal] pe undertaken,

3. CSR COMMITTER

5.1 The Boarg of Directors of the Company sha)] Constilute the CSR Committee of 9 of
=2 Directorg,

3.2 The CSR Committee constituted by the Bogrg shall institute g transparent Monitoring

Zechanism * for implementation of the CSR project dr pProgrammes o activities
wnderiaken by the company.

6. MODE oF IMPLEMENTATION

The CSR Programs, projects or activities, wil pe implement.d through one or moye of the
:'-::.'!om'ng methods: .

L35 sclﬁexecuting Project or programme op activity; and/op

ies Project or Programme op activity through g registered ty|igt Or 4 registered Society or
1 company established under Section § of the Companjes Act, 2013 by HMScCL, and/or

i‘%. a3 project or Programme or activity through 5 registered trst or 5 registered society or
< Company established undey Section 8§ of the Companies -Act, 2013 which has apn

establighed track record of three yegrg in undertaling simjlar rojects o Progremmes o
ncn'vity; and/or

| ,
/ e B
%0 /
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=M5CL may amend jtg CSR Policy, from time ¢
TiNisions of the Com

Danies Act, 2013 and Companies
Te®S 2014 or otherwise,
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(Indian Audit & Accounts Department)
Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit), Haryana,
Plot No-5, Sector 33-B, Dakshin Marg,

Chandigarh-160020
No. AMG-1/HMSCL/BS/19-20/2022-23/ 1% o Dated:.19.03.2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER *

SECTION 143(6)B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF HARYANA MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020,

The prepatation of financial statements of Haryans Medical Services Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2020 in-accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditor appomted by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India ander section
139(5) of the Act is responslble for expressing opmion on the financial statements under Seotlon .

. 143 of the Act based on mdependent audlt in aocordanoe with the standards on audttmg presoﬂbed'__ -
L under section 143(10) of the Act. Thls is stated to have been done by them wde their Audit Repoﬁ"-"ﬁ

.:‘-.‘::'dated0106.2022 SRR e L
: i L. on behalf of the Cmnptroller and Auditor General of Indla. have oonduoted a
.supplemmtary audit of financial statemonts of Haryana Mechoal Semces Corporatmn leJtod for |
the year ended 31 March 2020 undér Section 143(6) ® of the Act. This supplementary audit has
‘been carried out independently without access to the workingpapors of the statutory auditors and. .
is limited primarily to inquiries of the sl:atumry aud:tors and company personnel and a selectwe |
examination of some of the accounting records. 508 i :

: . Based on my supplementary “audit, 1 would like to hlghhght the followmg s:gmﬁcant_
matters under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act which hate come to my attention and which in my
. view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related
- gudit reports. | |
Comments on Profitability
1 Other Income (Note 15): ¥ 11.53 crore
1.1  Interest: T 6.17 crore :

8. The Company has booked interest of < 18.33 lakh accrued on fixed deposits during the

year, However, as per bank certificate, the total interest accrued on fixed deposits as on 31.03.2020
was < 27.56 lakh.

Under-booking of interest has resulted in understatement of ‘Other income’, *Profit for the year’

and ‘Other Current Assets-Interest Accrued on FDRs’ by T 9.23 lakh.

T
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b. The above does not mclude mmst of T 4.24 lakh earned on FDRs which was mcluded
by the bank in the principal mnount of FDR during the year asperbmkcemﬂcate |

Non-accounting of interest has resulted in underslatement of ‘Other Income’ ‘Proﬁt for the year’
and ‘Current investment- Fixed deposits with Bank’ by T 4.24 lakh.

Comments on Financial Position
2.  Equity and Liabflities
Current Liabilities

2.1  Short-term Provisions (Note 6): ? 6.49 crore
Above includes interest UJs 234 A oflnoome Tax Act amountmg to !‘ 41 30 lakh and

1 5.27 lakh on income tax payable for the prerworus year 2017-18 and 2018—19 respecnvely
ke cala;lated for 20 months and 9 monﬂ'ns respeottvely Homver, _U/s 234 A mterest lS to be.n

calculated from the date lmmedmely followmg the due date till the date of furmshmg the retum :

The Company filed the retum after ome month from the dus date of filing tie return. Thus, the

Company was lisble to pay interest for one month only whwh works out to ? 2 07 lak.h and_'_-
| f_'._}._! 059lald1forpwvious year2017—18md2018-19 respectively. | . o
. The Incomeet calculation of interest under section 234 A has resulted i overstatement of £ Short-
"'-".._-termprovismns and understatement of Reserve&. Su:plus by 2'43 1 Iakh

- 3. Current Assety

Cash and Cash equwalent (Note 9) T 72.09 emre
3.1 Chequanft in Hnnd for EM'D

‘The ‘Company booked_a DD of __'!":_SO_OOOI-I received from a party as

X 500000/-. This has resulted into overstatement of ‘Cash and Cash equivalents’ and ‘Other
Current Liabilities-EMD from Vendors’ by T 4.50 lakh.

4. Independent Auditor’s Report

4.1 A reference ig invited to parano. 15 of 'Basis for qualified opinion' wherein the Independent

Auditars have stated that "for the FY 201 5-16, company has already booked expense in the taxes

34.



" which has been agein shown in Previous year taxes in FY 2018-19 leading to understatement of
Profits and Overstatement of Current Liabilities by T 13.90 lakh".

However, as per mcord of 'the company, the actual amount of tax expenses booked twice is
T 13.09 lakb. 'I'hus,the Independent Audltor's Report is incorrect to that extent.

L L For and on behalf of the
e LT : ;... Comptroller & Anditor General of India
Place' Chandigarh ' Ly e

k "'Dnte- -19.032023 = " §
) B R SRR IR P” T 11 ' SRR
S Prineipal Aecauntant Genernl (Audit),
w0 - Haryana



- ASHWANI K GUPYA & ASSOCIATES | C@\(

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
H.NG.. 344-A, Sector-2, Panchkula
Ph.: 0172-2930441, Mob.: 9888399905

E-mail : ashwenigupta58@gmail.com

" We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HARYANA MEDICAL
SERVICES CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Comtpany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
asat March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows ended og
that date and &' summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financia] staternents”),

matter discussed in the basis qualified opinion paragraph by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act")inthemannusorequiredandgivg'atrﬁe andfairviewinconformitywiﬂlthe
accounting principles generally accepted in Indis, of the state of affairs of the Company ag at
.March 31, 2020, its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordence with the Standards op
Auditing (“SA’s") specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our

responisibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibiliries
for the Audit of the Financia] Statements section of our report. 'We are independent of the'



i

requirements and the ICA’s Code of Frhics, The points on which qualified opinion is based
‘are as follows:-

Basis for Qualified Opinicn

1. The Company has not provided Service Tax Liability in the books of accounts (a)
amounting to Rs, 107.77 Lac on receipt of Fit Charges on purchese of medicines
and equipment (inclusive of Rs. 44.24 Lac relating to Financial Year 2015-16 and
Rs. 63.53 Lac relating to Financial Year 2016-17 (b) amounting to Rs. 14.21 Lac
(nclusive of Rs. 4.14 Lac relating to Financial Year 2014-15 and Re, 0,56 Lac
relating to Financlal Year 2015-16 end Rs, 7.65 Lac for the Financia] Year 2016-
17 an payment of Security services and (c) amounting to Rs.0.52 Lac on payment
of Legal and professional charges (inclusive of Rs, 0,02 Lac relating to Financial
Year 2015-16).

Due to above, profit for the year has been overstated by Rs 2.36 Lac and Reserves.
and surplus are overstated by Rs. 120.13 Lac and other current liabilities are

under-stated by Rs. 122.49 Lac.

Purther during FY 2017-18, GST peyable was over stated by Rs 23.06 lacs and
understatement of Service Tax Payable by Rs 17.93 lacs and advances from
departments by Rs 5:13 lacs since Company was liable to pay service tax @ 14%
on fit charges on purchases made from April 2017 to june 2017, Instead GST
provision has been made @18% on Fit charges on purchases made from Aprl,
2017 to 31* march, 2018,

2. As per Note: 15 of Other Income, Interest Income on unutilized smounts out of
the amounts received from Government departments, is accounted on accrual
basis 23 due to absence of particular policy interest earned has been transfirred to
government departments on the basis of average cloging balance of each
Government department. This is in contravention to Haryana government order
no. 28/43/2010-1B&C dated 9% Mazrch, 2011 according to which, the Company
has to pay interest at the rate of696perannumonu1mti1izedamountstothe
indenting departments, However, the Company hes passed board resolution for
the same and the Company has credited interest of Rs.924.40 Lac at an average
rate of 5.39 % per annum. The Company: did not provide for the remaining
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Similarly, no provision has been made for interest payeble amount of Rs, 163.26
Lac earned during FY 2017-18 payable to thege departments, due to which

current liabilities are by Rs.163.26Lac and profit for the year has
been overstated by Rs. 163.26Lac.

Similarly, no provision has been made for interest payable amount of Rs, 63.42
Lac for F.Y. 2016-17 and Rs. 95.98 Lac for F.Y. 2017-18. Due to this, Reserves and
surplus are ovemstated by Rs.159.35 Lac and current lisbilities are understated by
Rs.159.35Lac,

3. Due to non-payment of Advance Tax as per provisions of Income Tax Act, the
Company has provided and interest amount of Rs.26.30 Lac’s w/s 234 A,234B and
234 C of Income Tax Act on unpaid amount of Income Tax for F.Y 2019-20, This
amount has been shown es Current Year Tax under Tax Expenses in Profit & Loss
Statement for the year. As this amount has not been paid further liabiliry is
likely to be incurred which has not been ascertained snd hence could not be
commented upon. Further similar expenses for FY 2016-17 were slso not
accounted for leading to overstatament of profits by Rs 10.70 Lakhs,

4. Balance confirmation from creditors, vendors and indenting departments were
not obtained /produced in most of the cases and have not been provided to us
during the course of audit.

The amount of un-reconciled items that may emerge after the confirmations and
reconciliation of accounts cannot be determined and the consequential impact on
financ’al statements remains unascertained.

3. As per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, TDS on certain payments have to be
deducted at the time of payment or credit to the account of payee, whichever js
earlier, The Company has been deducting TDS at the time of payment in some of
the cases in contravention to the provisions of Income Tex Act, 1961.TDS returns
filed by the Company with the Tex Authorities }mﬁ—;mr,\\made aveilable for

Wihe
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verification, impact of the same on the Financial Statements canxot be
ascertained could not be commented tpon.

6. GST retums filed by the Company with Tex Authorities were ot reconciled
with the Financial Statements as reconciliation statement and GST Audit Report
were not made available for verification, impact of the same on the Financial
Statements cannot be ascertained and could not be commented upon. Also, the
liability due to difference of 2 s explained below can't be commendei upon
and has to be looked into immedistely by the management as iability can arise
because of same by disallowance of ITC.

Further, the following major companies are not reflecting the i)u.rchase invoices in
GSTR-2A and also not mentioning the GST number of invoices because of which we
are unable to reconcile the ITC as per Portal and Books of accounts end the effect of
the same could not be ascertained:.
i Albert David Ltd
il.  Abbott Healthcare Pvt Ltd
fifi. SenofiIndia Ltd
iv. Theon Pharmaceuticals Ltd
V.  Zest Surgical Pvt Ltd ‘

7. The company has not deducted TDS on DPMU cliarges amounting to Rs.
1937893/- Due to this, current lisbilities have understated by the Company.

8. No proper time limit has been specified for the refund of Earnest Money
Deposits (EMD) received from vendors from whom tenders have been invited,
Purther interest comporient for delayed refunds is not clear in tenders and
accordingly the impact of the same could not be ascertained and commented
upon. -

9. No working for appropriation of the Pit Charges to the relevant
funds/departments has been provided to us. Hence, we are unable to ascertain
the effect of the same and verify the same.

10, The Company had given advance to HSRC (Health Systems Resource-Centre)
without any documentary proof and couldn’t explain the nature and purpose of
e -
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the same. Thereby leading to overstatement of Short-Term Loans end Advances
and Reserves and Surplus by Rs 1.43 lacs.

1. During the Year 2017-18, weighing Machines valuing Rs 14.18 lacs purchased
ﬁ'omDG-HSfundswhﬂeshowninNIﬂdﬂmds.Thqwmngbooldngledm
overstatement of Advances from DGHS and Understatement of Advances from
NHM by Rs 14.18 lacs,

* 12, Advauces from Malaria Fund is overstated by Rs 1.31 crores during previons
years as the amount was received from DGHS Haryana for purchase of Dry Lab.
Incorrectboo]dnghasresulfedinovmmtmnentofMalaﬁafundiﬁOther
Current Liabilities and Understatement of Advances from DGHS Pharma and
Equipment,

13, Interest provisioning for MSME parties has not been provided thereby leading to
understatement of Current lisbilities and Overstatement of Profits. However, the
amount couldn’t be ascertained.

14. The Company is using Online Drug Inventory and Supply Chain Management
System for tracking orders, monitoring supply and usage of stored medicines. As
reconciliation between online portal and accounting books were not provided to
us, the impact if eny is unascertained.

15. The company has provided for Prior period expenses of Rs 46.18 lacs in current
year leading to Overstatement of Expenses for Current Year and Understatement
of Reserves for current year. Also similar Prior period expenses has been booked
in FY 2020-21, amounting to Rs.7.03 lacs leading to undezstatement of Expenses
for FY 2019-20 and overstateinent of Reserves and surplus by the same amount.
Similarly For the FY 2015-16, company has already booked expense in the Taxes
which has been again shown in Previous year taxes in Fy 2018-19 leading to
understatement of Profits and overstatement of Current Liabilities by Rs 13.90
Lacs.

1 \ '\ s /l Page 5 of 21
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16. The Company has obtained registration under EPF and ESI w.e.f 01.04.2015. However,
in absence of details notprovidedregudlngconuibuﬁon:ece_ivedordueforbbthtbe

17. The company has not adopted and appraved Audited Financial Statements as for
FY 2018-19 as or. date of signing of our Audit report. However, we have reliad
upon. audited financial statements for verifying the opening balances,

18. For FY 201819, Other Income inchudes faterést of Rs 155 Iakhs booked as
interest accrued from FDR’s as on 31« mar 2019.However, as. per interest
certificite received from the bank, total interest accrued was Rs 16.62 lakhs.
Incorrect accounting of interest has resulted into understatement of Other
Income, Profit for the year and Other Assets-Interest accrues on FDRg by 1.12
lakhs.

19. EMD of Rs 12lakbsinrespectof7vendorshasbeenbookedmriceinboohin
FY 2018-19 which has resulted into overstatement of Other Current Linbilitjes-
EMD from Vendors and Cash and Cash equivalents by 12 lakhs,

20. Rounding off to the nearest hundred, Thousand,Lnkhsetéhasnotbqendo:}ein
the financial statements,

21. The Company had opening balance of Cheque/draft in hand for EMD of Rs 43.18
lakhs out of which the company encashed the DD’s amounting to Rs 17.3 lakhs
only during FY 2018-19. Since the validity period of these is 3 months only, the
remaining amounting to Rs 25.88 lakhs wers not valid ag on 31.03.2019 and were
required to be revalidated. However, company has no records of these DD’s as to
whether these were sent for revalidation and were recefved hack or not. Thus,
this amount should have been written off in books,

Non writing off the expired DDs has resulted into overstatement of Cash and
cash equivalents and Profit by Rs 25.88 lakhs, _ '

\ Page 6 of 21
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8. The above does not fnclude DD's amounting to Rs 13 lakhs in respect of 12
firms received by the company during the year on account of EMD. This has
resulted into'understatement of Cash and Cash equivalents and Other current
Liabilities -BMD from vendors by 13 lakhs,

b. The company has booked & DD of Rs 2 lakhe received from M/s Excellent Hj
Care Pve Itd at Rs 0.50 Iakh. This has resulted into understatement of Cagh
deashequivalentsandOt_hercur:entLiabiliﬁes -EMD from vendors by
1.5 lakhs, |

¢. The above does not include DD's emounting to' Rs 2.59 lakhé which were
Jinvalid at the time of receipt of these DD's. These DDs were returned back to
the:ﬁrmandwerenotreceivedbackafterIWHlidaﬁon. This hag resulted into
overstatement of Cash and. Cash equivalents and: Other current Liabilities --
EMD from vendors by 2.59 lakhs.

d. The company has booked a DD of Rs 0.50 lakhs received from M/s Eyergreen
Enterprises as Rs 5 lakhs, This has resulted info overstatement of Cash and
Cash equivalents and Other current Liabilities -EMD from vendors by 45

e. The above inchides payment of 452 lakh on account of refund of EMD
wrongly debited to EMD receivable account instead of debiting the acconnt
of respective firms, This has resuited into overstatement of Cash and Cash
equivalents and Other current Lisbilities -EMD from vendors by 452 lakhs,

In the absence of sufficient appropriate evidence and informarion, we are unable to
comment on the overall impact of our qualification on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year under consideration,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Anditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis; Board's Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,

—

/;(;\Sglﬂ% Page 7 of 21
,".;i”"ﬂ:r anefl) N }\
| e8| Avwend !
2 PG @EL:-n:urc:-; i)
' \L‘f'&,\.__—'/‘-/p

L -



Board Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information but does
not include the financial statements and our euditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financizl Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
ofthisotherinformadon;wearexequireﬂmreportthatfact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation. of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financisl performance and cesh flows of
the Compeny in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the act, read with Rule 7
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes meaintensnce of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
interne] financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materia] misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management i responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations; or has no realistic alternative but to




Auditor’s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our bbjectives are to obtain reagoneble assurance about whether the financis] statementy as
whole aré free from miaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to ssue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, '

Reasonable assurance is ah.ighlevelofassunncebutisnotngua'mntae that an audit
conductéd in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or exror and are considered material if, individually or in
the ‘aggregate, they could reasonsbly be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financisl statements,

As pert of an audit in accordance with S.As,weexerciseprofessionaliudgmentandmajnmin
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also;

o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from,
frand is higher than for one resulting from exror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional Omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtein an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in oxder
to design andit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(3) of the Act, we ate also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether

the Company bas adequate internal financial controls 'system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, '

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accouhr.ing policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern bagis of
acconnting and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
‘exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue es a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obteined up to
the date of our suditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may ceuse the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 'cqm:ent. of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the:
underlying transactions and events in a manner thar achieves fair presentation.

® We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other marters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit end significarit andit findings, including any significant
' deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audi.

We also provide those cherged with governance with a statement that we heve complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to cormunicate with them
all relationships and other mattérs that may reasonsbly be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with. those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial staternents of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in ouxr anditor’s
report unless law or regnlaton prechudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare clrcumstances, we determine that & matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("r.he Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(1 1) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, besed on our audit we report that:

a) 'We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law' have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. .

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforeseid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accou.nts) Rules, 2014 except the followmg

i Accounﬁng Standard-9 (Revenue Recognition) regarding the method of
accounting being followed by the Company, we state that accrual system of
accounting has been followed while preparing the accounts except for the
accounting of TDS which has been accounted for at the time of payment
instead of at the time of payment or credit whichever is earlier.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financisl Controls over Financial
Reporting of the Company and the gperative effectiveness of such contrals, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B.

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, ‘as
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amended, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us: .
i  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financiel position.
fi. ~The Company did not enter into any long-teym contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
fii. 'There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

8. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, Directions and sub directions are annexed as per
Annexure C. : "

‘For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 003803N
T e n "
(B

N
!f_._: -!, '-_'l . ) ,|.
b ;’&1,, Al
.\\.‘::5" _ wy
T
. (Ashwani,X.Gupta)
Place: Panchkula Partner
Date: 01/06/2022 M. No. 082808

UDIN: 22082808ALPXQ19161
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Rgﬂeued&thepmgraph-lmderRepuﬂonOtherLegﬂandRe@ﬂamtyReqlﬁrmenf
ucﬁonofoﬁreponofevmdmmtheMembmoanymMedicalSerﬁcesCorpmﬁon
Limited)

i

iv.

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: -

a) The Company has not maintained proper records having full particulars,
including quantitative deteils and situation. of its fixed assets. -

b) As explained to us, fixed asset has not been paiticalarly verified by the
management at reasonable intervals no documents supporting the same were
produced before us, Hence, the material discrepancies, if any of the same in
the books of accounts cannot be cormented upon.

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the besis of
our examination of the records the Company, the Company does not hold any
immovable propesties. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company does not hold its own physical inventory but hold inventory on the
behalf of Government and Semi Government institation/organization. Accordingly,
clause 3(ii) of Order is not applicable to the.company. _

The Company hes not maintained register u/s189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
absence of the record. This clause cennot be commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the infoxmation and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans and provided amy guarantees or given amy
security or made any investments to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of
the Act during the year. Accordingly, the clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits es at March31, 2020 and therefore the provisions of the clanse 3(v)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. '

As informed by the management, the Central Government has not prescribed the
meintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for any activities of the
Company and eccordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
,’-\.-’ ’ A d[% Page 13 of 21



vii. According to the records, the Company has generally not been regular in depositing

of the undisputed statutory dues of Income Tax and Good and Services Tax during the
year. As explained to us, the Comipany did not have any dues on the account of duty
of Customs, Excise, Vat and Cess.

Following undisputed amounts were in were in arrears as at 31* March, 2020 for 2
period of more than six months from the date they become payable:

a)_Inco_mgTax-—Rs.B‘!GLacs

b) Service Tax- Rs.145.55 Lacs

¢) GST- Amount unascertained

.d) ESI apd PF amount unascertained,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company did not have any Loans or borrowings from any Financial Institution, bém]:
orGovemmentoroumtandmgdebenturesdunng&eyearandaccordmgly,
3(viii) of the Order is not appliceble to the Company

TheCompanyhasnotrmsedanymoneybywayoflmﬂalpubhcoﬁerorfurther
public offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any texm Loan during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. -

To the best of our knowledge and-according to the information and explanstion given
to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion eccording the information and explanation given to us, and based on
the examination of records of the Company, the Company has not paid or provided
managerial remuneration in the books of account and accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of
the Order is not apphcable to the Company. .

The Company is not & Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause 3(::!1') of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According the information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions with
the related parties as covered under section 177 and 188 _;K
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Xiv., The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly peid convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xv. Inouroliinionandaocordingmtheinformaﬁonandexphmﬁongivmmm,thé
Compeny has not enteéred into any non-cash transaction with its directors or persons
connected with them, Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

XVl  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Benk of India Act, 1934

Place: Panchkula

Date: 01/06/2022

UDIN: 22082808ALPXQ19161
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REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNJER ‘REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS' SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF HARYANA. MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LINITED

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
UNDER CLAUSE () OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013(“the Act™)

“We.have sudited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of HARYANA
MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of 31% March, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

MmmgemenstesponsibﬂityforInternalFiﬁancialCOmQB

The Company’s management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for
sﬂ&hhgmdmﬁnﬁiningintemalﬁnmciﬂmnﬂuhbasedontheintemdmmlom
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential control

stated in the GuidanceNoﬁeonAuditoﬂntemathmndnlConmlswerFinandalReporﬁng-

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating efEeétiver for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
inclnding adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and erroms, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timély preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Company Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our sudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
.143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013to the extent applicabls{ A of internal financial

/.' ¢ L
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The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

.Webelievethattheauditevidenoéwehweébtainedismiﬁcieﬁtandappropﬁanetbpmvide
abaaisforqu_:auditopinionontheCompany’siuxemalﬂnancial control system over

reporting includes those policies and procedures that

()  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
feirly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(i)  provide reasonable assurance thar transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
prepataton of financial statements ‘in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the.company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and

(i) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of internal financia] controls over financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper manWe:ﬁde of coatrols,

4 )‘{ f\ Page 17 of 21
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1. ThéCompanyhas violatédinsu-ucﬁomgivenvideﬂarynnaGovenlmentorderno.-
S/V2014-B-T dated 11/02/2014 for éngegement of consultants and-
hiring/outsourcing of required services,

2. Internal Audit was conductad during the year'and Internel audit report is available
during the Year. Fallowing observations were there: -

8. As per sanction letters received from various government departments, colleges and

Company but no such utilization certificates were available for verification,

b. Reconciliation of sancrion letters issued by the Government Departments with actual
amounts received by the Compeany was not available, .

¢. Fixed asset register has not heen maintained specifying details like description,
location, original cost, year of purchase, residual value and depreciation etc.
'ﬂierefore,qualitya'ndvalueofﬁxedassetisnotknown. -

d. Reconcilistion of purchase and issue of medicine and equipment between drug portal
and accounting books was not available,

e. There is no proper system of maintaining the a'ccounting vouchers including
Purchase, Cash, Bank etc. Being the basic record, the same should have ‘been
maintained in' proper order,

f. Cash book need to signed and checked by competent authority on periodical basis;

8- Process of monthly bank reconciliation with the books need to be prescribed.

h. HMSCL making issue to indenting departmients from 7 warehouses to Haryana States,
although none of such warehouse address has been recorded in GST registration,
Also, compliance of E-way bill for the movement of goods has not complied with,

—
STAE A
f{t:/Cl-a:!ﬂr'J (3
I'.‘.-';|' Preriitlivis )Qlf
4/ I}
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reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentisl components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls
overﬁmndalreporﬁngissuedbyICAL

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and -reported above in
determjnjngthemm.ﬁmjngandmentofaudittestappliedinourmditofthe
financial statements of the Company and aforesaid report and opinjon on internal

Place: Panchknla
Date: 01/06/2022
UDIN: 22082808ALPXQI9161
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ANNEXURE-C

Annm-etoAudimr'sR:poztontheaccmmts of Haryana Medical Services Corparation Ltd,,
Pmchkqh,fortbeﬂumdedelﬁMamh,ZOZO_referredminomreponofevmdate.
Report on revised Genera] and Specific direction 1/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
G ln- II .

1. Whether The Company has clear title/lease- deeds for freehold and leasehold land

Tespectively? If not, please state the area of freeheld and leasehold land for which
title, lease deeds are not avaflable, :

As per the ﬁnancialstatementsproducedbefdreusﬁurthe audit of above srid period,
there are no freehold/leasehold properties in the name of the Company.

2. Whether, there are any cases of waiver/write off debts/loans/interest etc.? If yes, the
reason there for end amount invalved,

As per the financia] staterents Produced before us for the andit of above said period,
the Company has no debt/loan/interest during the year.

3. Whether proper records are maintained for the inventories lying with third parties &
assets received as gift/grant(s) from the Government or other amthorities? :

ppecifi 2ctions ynder gectiog 143(5)
1. Whether the Company’s pricing policy absorbs all fixed and variable cost of
production and overherds allocated at the time of fixation of price?
Not applicable

2. Whether the Company recovers commission for work executed on behalf of
Government/other organizations that are properly recorded in books of accounts?
Whether the Company has an efficient system for billing and collection of revenues,

Company is authorized by the Government of Haryana to charge 4% process fee as Fit

Page 20 of 21




3. Whether the Company regularly mmonitors timely receipt of subsidy from
Governmentanditgpropeﬂyrecordinginthe pks?

The Company was not eligible for any subsidy from Government during the Financig]
Year, '

Administrative Ministxy. If so, whether the impact thereof hag been properly dealt
within the financial statemenss? - '

As per the information and explanation provided to 18, no such memorandum exists,

For Ashwani . Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 003803N
ALY

(57 s

- STETA
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Gy

(Ashwani X.Gupta)
Place: Panchkula Partner
Date: 01/06/2022 M. No. 082808
UDIN: 22 082808ALPXQI9 161
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HARYANA MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LTD

BAYE NO 59-62,5ECTOR 2 PANCHKULA HARYANA-134109 CIN ¢ UBS1O00HR20148G 52463
‘ BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31* MARCH 2000
. { Amount In
Pardenlars Misies Now | Figures as at the end of eurront Flignres ag at the end nl'en:r.:ut
reporting yesr 31/03/2020 Teporting yesr 31/05/2410
L. BQUITY AND LIABILITIES
L) Shnpelilder's Frye
() Sharm Caplta) 1 SAO00, 000
(b) Reserves and Surplis 2 LU26IATD lm
(o} Monoy revofved dgainet shars warrants - -
.4 SEare A RO NPOHSY Baudley alionsescen: -
s
(2) Long-Term Borewings -
1) Deflerzod Tax Liabilitlos (Not) . §
o) Other Loag Term Lisbilitie . [ ]
() Long Torm Provisions . ] ;
(2} Bhort-Tarm Borowings 3 i
b) Trade Payables 4
(b)Otha Currens Lislit s s
(o} Short-Term Provisions [ ] 4l.75l.|4li
Total Zgnity & Link}lifiay
| — 1486,050,103
' Nn'ﬂd mﬂ Avsedy
(=) Fined Anssta ]
() Tangibls Azsets
(1) Gross Bloek 9,557,555
(i) Deprestition 6178504
(i) Not Block 3378652
rmkmm |
(1} Oroas Biock 72,003
(i) Doproeiation 65,104
(1) Nel Block 6817
{1} Nori-ousrent fnvestments - 4
(5) Deflrred tx axsots (not) L] 1e5.4%0
{1} Long term loans and ndvances -
{£) Other noz-snrroat assoty -
L) Corrent Angets
(a) Cucrent investmonts ) 46,085 han)
b) Iaveatocies - ]
(0} Trads recodvables - .
(4) Cosh and ensh equivalents 10 1432970328,
(e) Short-term losas znd wivances I 163947
() Other corrent assets 12 1,780,138
Ses Accompanying Notes & Stgniffcant Acconting Policies 13
_ “Tolal Azseis - LAB6,080,352
A8 parontrepors for aven date aftached For Haryana Medlco! Services Corporation Lintlied |
WE& ol K Gunta & Associate '
Warices 4"”‘{m Infy
||I-_. “._ 3 o '.-1 ﬂb‘
l'-' ="y L '“11&’:-': .
1!::1,-44 shrorani fﬂg;; (e {Direcior)
(ﬁé‘nw (DIN : 07973118) (DIN : 07889615)
Plrce : PANCHEULA ﬂI J:U"J'
Fhitw 2 ﬂwm j l“
(CFO) (GM) cs)
Coonplied ns per books ok acoount and Informetion provided to us
For Gauray Singla & ay 45\}“"--1 G
Charterad Azkouiiants : B
I & _
CA Gaurav Stugla a 3
M. No. 528041 | * . Pagel
é‘a; J‘.m._ﬁll. nla ,‘.“"
%M_ud\"‘



HARYANA MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LTD
BAYS NO 59-62,SECTOR 2 PANCHKULA HARYANA-134109 CIN : US5100HR20143GC052468 A
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH 2020 ST
{ Amount In Rs,)
Sr.No [Particulars NotesNo. | Figures as st the ond of | Figures as at fhe end of
current reporting year | enryent reporting year
310372020 31/a372019
1 Revenns from operailons i4 104,802,874 59,822,521
)14 Other Inconte 15 115,340,913 70,619,151
m 7. Tokl Revenge (I +1) 220,143,757 140,443,672
v | Expersgs; :
Direct Exponses i6 11,195,013 15,508,606)
I'urchase of Stock-In-Trade - -
Changea In Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade - 3 -
Emplayse Benefit Expence 17 30086685 26,014,401
Financial Costs . - - -
Depreclation and Amortization Expense 18 1,680,580 1,884,520
Other Administratlve Gxpenses 19 15,475,588) 12,423,051
(1) Total Expenses 58,437,965
v Frofit before exeeptional and extraordimary fems and tax (o ~-1v) 161,705,821 74,611,094
V1 Exceptional liems i I -
VIL  |Profit before extraoydinary items and tax (V - Vij 161,715,521 74,611,004|
VHL  |Eximordinery Hems : - - |
X Profit bafore tax, (V1I - VIII) 161,705,821 74,611 104
X Zox expenge:
(1) Current Year tax 44,582,523 22,547,970
{2) Previous Year Tax - 4,445,000
(3) Deferred tax 8 74,442 96,281
X1 Profit{L.oss) from the perfod from continuing opsrations (X-X) 117,048,557 47,314,405
paid Profit/{l.oss) from discontinulng operations -
Xl Ty cxpens= of discounting operstions - -
XIV  |Profiti(Loss) from Discontinulng operatiens (XI1 - XIED
XY Profit/| Loss) for tha perlod (X1 + X1V) 117,048 857 47314405
Xvl (Eaming per equity share:
{1) Basic (no, of Shares 50 Lakhs) 2341 9.45
(2) Dlluted (ao. of Shares 50 Lakhs ) 23.41 9.46|

See Accomunnying notes forintng parl of the Financial Statement

Complied a3 p r boo

As per out report for even date attached

] ‘l. "
Place P, LA
Date :

(CFO)

account and iefiyrmation provided to us

For Horyana Medical Services Corparation Lnniud’

N5 T R

(Director)

(DIN : 07973118) (DIN : 07889615)
i o M ‘F“ 1
(GM) 1 (C8)

For Gauray 5i ﬂ-In &C ny GLA
Chartered Ae: u g“# G.oo.%‘
CA Gaumrav Slngll b 2% 1’2
M. No. 528041 * ERNGmIN o Fent
'.;_.r T, o
' v
" g0
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Cunsls Flow Sy furmeni {7 fhe, Conr Gnged 3151 March 2030

Ay peroyt regort for evan date attached
nmﬁ'. vailIC Gupta & Assoclate

ctor)

™
{DIN : 07973118)

Complied a8 pi|r books ¢ hiccount and information provided to us
For Ganray Singla & Cosiyllany SNGLy
Chartered Aceoliufurts <« ,
%
Gawrav -3
M. No. 525041

%

PARTICULARS AsAt 31.032020 AsAt 31.03.2019
A._Cush Flow Frem Operaiing Activities
| Net Pmfit befbre Tioo & extra Crdiery Femp 1Al 705021 74,611,004
Adjustments to recancile not prafit o aot eash provided by sperating & civitics:
Depreaintion Las0, 540 1,584,520
[nigrgnt Expenses - =
Tntsrest incommn (61,744, 168) 6,21 L671)
Opernting Prafit bafurs woriding capiul changes 161,442,273 A2 343 G435
Adjnstment for : |
{Incronss i Dezrense in Trade & Other Recefvables A =
{ Increase)/ Tiroraaze in Chrrent Assats {2,388,01%) 9,523,063
twmmstmmnopaumn {1.241.595)) 581215
Inzeease/{ Deorease) in Trade Fzyzhie & Other Lisbilitles 184,190,550 (45,705,407)
Cnsh Genoraiing from Opcrating Activitles - (B6,177,958) 2,119,381
. Inceme Tax Paid (23,956, 085) (370643, 000)
DRividand Paid - -
Net Cashh from Opersting Activitles: (110,154,027} (3258610
B. Caah Flow from Investlag Activities
Purohass of Fixed Assels - [524.806) 11,562 24|
Purchase of Fixed Depoalt 662,718,051 (45,089,000
Sela/Dispnsal of Fixed Assets - =
Interest roosived 61,744,168 JALET
Not Cask from Tnvesting Activities 1601412, 652) {13 863 753
 C. Cash Flow from Flasncln= Activitios
qumrmm of Lang Term Bmm‘u_y, - -
Taterest Peid - .
Not Cash from Financinz Activities — B .
| Net Tncrenin/{Docvouss) in Cash & Cash Equivalenta A= 5-C (11,036,677 (46,395,472
Cuah & Cogh Gojuivalents as on Ist 4 peil » 2015 Cipening Balance) 1,432.970,328 1479165300
Cash & Canh Eqtifvalents -m:'llanrdl 203 Clading Balance) 720,933,651 1432970128
Net Inflow of Cush : {7242,036.677)] 46,395,172,

For Humm Medical Servicas Corporation Limlted

{Director)
(DIN : 07839615)

P o

e

\,
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BAYS NO 55-825ECTOR 2 PANCHKULA HARYANA-134109
Notas +- Formiog Integral Part of the Balonce Sheet
Nofe : 1 Share Capital

N
N

N

|8r. Particolars 31st MARCH 2020 3t Mmcnzml
Mo
1 I-Mrmg Capite]
Bauity Shares  FV 10 - 10000000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Fodul in [Rs.) 100,400,000 100,060 000
2 |Dswisced Syhreribed & Puid up Capital
To the Subsoribars of the Memorandum Pully Paid ;
| Bapity Sares - F.V. 10 - 5000000 50,000,000 80,000,000
I Total In (Hs) 50,000,000/ 50,000,000
3 Reconcliation of number of shares N
‘I‘nrllular: Opsuing Insued during the Closing Balanee
. = Year
I .
Year ended 31.03.2019
No. of Shares 5,000,000 500,000
Amountg in Ry, 50,000.000] - 50,000,000/
Year ended 31.03.2020 .
No, of Shares 5.000,000( - 54000,1G0|
Amctmts in Rs. 50,000,000/ - 50.000,000
4 [Datals of Sbarcholders holding more than 5% Shares fn 31032020 31032019
" |tie Company
No.of Shays | % Held No. of Shares [ % Held
(Stato Gavt,, Haryana [ a9mpm] 9959 459,953 99,59
§ _Right Praferences and Restrictions attuehed to shares
Equlty Shares : The Company hay one cleas of equity sheres having par vahua of Rs, 10 Per Shara, Bach Sharoholder is eligible for one vote par share hald,

impoﬂhnmﬂnirﬂmdmlm

In&mdlwumwnmdmmmmmmnrhmm

after distribution of all prefieatial smouya fn

6 Disclagnre retntitig to par valos of shares

'ﬁnCmpam-hnmelmofemﬂuﬂuuhvhspnmofm. 10 per share, Bach shareholder Is eligible for ane vote per share,

7 _Disclosure relating to ealls unpald by Divectors & Officors of the Comjie y -
As per records of the Company no cafly remained unpaid by the Directors & Officers of the Company 25 on 3 st March 2020

B [SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT

s

315t MARCH 2028 thAnmanp

(1) Shure Application Mozey (Peading Allotment)

Re. R

Realated I'ariy Disclosures

Ag per Accounting standerd AS-18 on Related Party disclosures lasued by the Inatityte of Chartered Accountants of Tndle the digelogare of transantions
with the related party 3 defired In the Accounting standard ars given below:.

SNO, Nameof |  Relatlon Nature of | Ampunt
Rolated Pariy Transastion
1 c - = | = 1]
2 - - - [-
Paju 4|
.gf'iﬁfﬁu?:\ (SNOL g
e I RNA & °°«¢,
" - ‘-. ll
i N ool & E
' i ,-"'II - *  FRNi7gaN &
R i /'/ b i f
.- AC(.U\““

60



SERVICES CORPORAT] LTD
R 2 FANCHKULA HARYANA-134100
Notes - Farming Integral Part of the Bafunce Shoet
" |Nate: 2 Rosorve & Surpios
[Br e | Parthiulan, [ 35t MAREH 2098 A0t MIAHGI 7650
[Barpius (Profi & Loss Accaung) BT 109,625 502
Balunce brought forwerd Rom previous year 109,623,822 64.716,617
Add: - .
Iz2 profitfloss during the yoar transfarved from P&L AIC 117,048,857 47,314,405
Lens: -
= Proposed Dividend (For FY 20 18-19) 2.000.0001 2,000,000
= Provision for Dividand Distribution Tax 407 200 407,260
Medicines Reserve
Opelng Balance
Additions ; - -
Tomnl in {1tz L A0 6TT T2
Nole : 3 Short Term Hgrrowings
(B Vo, ' Fartiegiars | 31at MARCI 2020 T Als MARCH 30191
== Total (i) , T 3 "2
Nota : 4 Trade Fryabies —
8r. No. Partioakirs . 315t MARCH 3070 G MAARCITI8L]
{A) Moumd:ng dues of micro cilzrprise and unil-l_l:mr.-mﬁn-s; _ |
e Phame 50,471,127 59,380,000
» - Equipmenis 4,996,208 0,584,425
I(B) TommammwanmﬂmmuupﬂmnndMImmm |
- Pharma 501,046,895 377,483,813
| = Cquipments 413,566,401 76,240,033
“Total in [Ra) T ] 20,007,274
- Ppe
éﬁi NGl & Cb
g %
* RN 13N wd
o *




{Nate ; 5 Othar Current Lichiittes

R

e T = TonRnian IMUMARCHEGRD ] STHMART 1300
Advances from Dopactmenty T
ADC Robiak Pund For Ambolance 5912243 5.810,11
Maherajs Aggarsen Medina? Collage (Hissar) 3,049,771 zﬂlﬁ
Ayush ’ 6,637,171 6,297,
BPS-Soofpat 53,247 12,073,910
DGHS Pharma & Equipment (63,047,894) 291,989,441
ES| Equipment Pund 1,058,635
Pund for Bedsheets 50,147
Kelpena Chewla Callagn 1,450,407
Mewnt Medica! College 1,268,24
INFIM . 13,510,554
Malars find 21,117,358
PGIDS Rofitak Pund 2,400,570
PQIMS Robhtek Fund
Power Plant Corporation fund
Prison Fund
Sakst (Mother Teresn)

UHBVNL (Bles Dept)

WED- Pund' .

PWD Fund

Aoccounts Officer Hyglens

HPGCL Fund

WBD Fund

Welftrs Commlssion Haryuna Lab

Lzpendes Tyvalsls (Somlry Creditam)

EMD legim Vendory

QST Pryghls 13,662,101

(Tistloy Charmes Befungable 13,300,598 -

|other Bayables (a6 per Annct enelesedy £712,426 3.775.82
' ToulingRe) AT 764 SI08E |

Note: -

Advanccs recelved from Govemment/ Sem! Govarnment and hulmlloutsmdvedﬂrpurdueofdmumdhﬂmdmhalhmh bulk, The

Company holds the stock on balialf of sush orgaizations till the drugs medieal & surglcals Hems ara not dispaothed as per arder., Further Sundry

Croditors are related to Govememat/Samt Qovernment and insttrutions. As per Board of Director Rasohitien,

)huuryafubmﬁmehn;uwﬂ!mh,m&u Incoma and Net of Lab Testing charges recsivad and pafd wil] be refonded to supplier and

suma heve been booked as Testing Cherges Rafundable under the Head "Cusrent Lisbillty.

Note : 6 Shor-Term Provisions
St No. | ST Particulamy | | 7, b sy MARITH 3050 114 MARCH 2019
|Provisian for Income Tax (Net of Advence Tax & TDS) (Previcus Years) 34,645,078 34,536,548
Provisiaa for Incoma Tax (AY 2020-21) (Nat of Advance Tax & TDS) 20,626,458 . -
Provision for Dividend 8,000,00 6,600,000
Proviston for Dividend Distribution Tex 1,628,500 1,221,600
Tombin{RE] Bl T 530 L TSR
Page 6
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HARYANA MEDICAY, SERVICES CORPORATION LTD
BAYS NO 59-62 SECTOR 2 PANCHKUYLA, HARYANA-134109

Note » § Deferred Tae Assets

%
:
&

%

Lo e g/ g‘(:/P\
K \,__,_‘/ i FRN (TN

*
F.m.:;ﬂmh_ 'FP.
%%»If‘\-ﬂ‘ o

— DEFERRED TAX CALCULATIONS ——
Depreciation as per IT Act, 1961 1,318,050
Depreciation as per CA,2013. 1,680,580
Difference 362,530
Income tax rate 25.17

- — =— —————

BTE (A) . == - 91,249,

Tax Lisbility/Asset as on closing date of Current Financial 91,249

Year

Tax Liability/Asset as on Opening date of Current Financial 165,690

Year.

Amouitea bo (ransierrid @ Proft & Lovs A et _ 443,
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HARYANA MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LTD

1Nntu i~ Forming Infegral Part of the Balsnes Sheat

BAYB NO 59-62 SECTOR 2 PANCHKULA HARYANA-134109

Nots : 9 Cnrnm Investpeenty

e = Fanticainm - - Slst MAREH 30200 1 334t MINRCH 2019
N . . | el R
1|Fixed Degosits with Bank 708,807,016 46,085,000
R e ] ____ Sub Tofal (A __ TW&307056 45085000
Note : 10 Cash & Cash Equivalent
B | = Particula®s "imm-mﬁﬁ-ma:' IF ﬂlwﬂﬂzﬂmﬁiﬁl
Mo . - ] _ —
1| Cash-in-Fland | 32.933 la 805
Jd -  SubTotal(Al] _ T P
2 Banl Balanos
|(as per Ann-Il enlosed) 717,809,772 1,429,054,680)
I = . SubTowiig)] TTA00 T3 1AI0)64,680,
3|Cheques Drafts on Hand
Cheque/Drast in Fand for EMD 3,081,524 3,896,754
Chequi/Draft In Hend for Tender Fee' _3m -
= __Sub Totaf [} 300045 386,75
[To¥al [ & + B T R A R T T
Note:-

Cash compriges cash in hand and cash equivalents, Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of
thres months or [ees from the dete of sequisition) highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into know amounts
oash and which are subject to Insignificant risk of changes In value.

Note : 11 Short Terin Loan & Advances

e ] "~ Varhicumrs st MARGH 2090 | 313t MARGH 2019
No | e R _ -
|Becured considored eomis - -
Up-Seenred consjderad goods ,
Audvance to Staff (Trprest) 398,464 287,195
Advance to Hartron 648,220, 596,393
Advance to Indian Oil Corp. 133,811 88465
Advence to NHM 70,800 70,300
Advance to HSRC 143,000 143,000
Advance To Hafed . 307,426 307,426
Director State Institute of Haalth & Family Weifare 19,000 19,000
Shriram Institute- Lab Testing - 147,200
Advanoe To Saf Ram Sscurity, Rohtak 251,114 -
Advenos To Scott Edill 153,075 .
Advance To Sterimed Medical Devices (P) Limited 757465 .
Advance To Sun Pharma - 18,699l -
oub tful o ll
Lol (RS, e i 908,004 1659479
Notz : 12 Other Asssls
SRl - = Bificalars T 13: :‘-mfﬁ 2000, i 3Tt MIATLCH 2010
Mo | — : _
i
Prepeid Bxpenses 229,846
Prepaid DPMU Charges -
Interest Accrued on FDR's 1,550,292
ITotoldh s ). - O, TEDEE
Page 12




HARYANA MEDICAL STRVICES CORPORATION LTD
Notes Parming Part of tho hoﬂt&bonﬁuwutfnrﬁumrdndﬂ
froumt Operationy

Noig: 14

'E"- E = Torfitidary nlbjkiﬁt&m_ o 3y FNCIT 2000

1 Fit Charge 104,802,874 59.82.7,2!

S T SR WA, ¢ S

Nota:- '

Themrpmlionhnbemsuup Gnmmmofﬂaqvammmlounﬂw Procerement stomgs and distribution of

mmmwmmmmwmmmm;wumm made/expouted on

behalf of thaga depertments,

Noiw ¢ 15 Other Income

R Partiening MAMARCET T = JsrMARCH 70
Interest 61,244,168 34,211,671
Lats Supply Charges* 20,449 260 z?.ﬁ-ﬁn,swll
Qther Dadustions 7,587,614 604,934
Tender Fees 1,634,077 1807245
Testing Charges Reoovared g 8,936,615
Liabliity verirtan back 4 11842
Short Suprily Deduotion . 66,517
Peoaliy 23,924,734 2,212,406
Round off ’ 1,060 331
(|Patalilami ) i las3naap P TEUNET]

ﬁ;u;-kcw-u;-ol'-hhhpplyh_llqﬂ:ﬂvedMMW}MWW&%&&MBWWNM
from .Y, 2015-16 onwords,

MwBurdokanhrRuoluﬂm. RMMOMW;WMHMMWIMM_NIOMDTHM
muwandpddwmhmth.mmnppn-ummhmmbum-ruh;ummuammm'omn
Lisbithy.*

Hmmammmmmmummmmmmundmmmm
Swaep A/w} and camed inlerest on §, mddhmhmuhmudmwm Interest earned hag been transfeored to
Gmmmnmummsbldsofnwduhsm“eofmﬂwmmtm

Note : 16 Direct Rxpenses

| R MARCT 2020 1
486,239
786,140
3 Pubilestion & Advertlsing Bxp 202,906
4 Rert of Waretiouses 9,744,068
15 Teating Fea [ J
§ Lud?n_g.’_l.l'ﬂ_!-uamng Charyrz | 25,61
] [ Totaliriag = =i 1) Tl
Nota :I?Dlmnmlmdhlvm
Mo, ]2 o lotleilary TG VARCH NG
1 Salncle : 1506155
Salaries under Outsourning Contracts 14,779,554
3 Allowancey -
4 Staff Welfure -
s [TADA (rraveliing & Copveyence 265,179
L [Tomljoimey = E e .
Note: 13 & Ancortived Cozr i
i Depreciation 1,680,580 1B
Nots: 19 Mvdmm
S _[__ = Parilcajiye i VA MO 00 ==
1. Statutory Audlt Fea 30,000
2 Bank Charges 5,689
i Blootricfty & Water Bills 1,498,897
d lma.m 230,929
5 Atoounting Charges 54,500
] Insurance 405,579
T Office Maintensnce 665,687
8 Offics Hospitmlity 326,890
9 Legal & Professional Chiarges 1,019,680
10 Ratey, Intoregy, fon &, Taxes 510,010
1 Reat of Office Building 4,205,951
13 Repair and Maintesance 45 '-‘lo}c_ 387,502
14 Printing & Siatlonsey & Q,* 608,635
18 |Talephuneeq:enlel S \. 2 e
6 [Prlor Pariod exponses 3 V2 4ss0m
17 Teulnning Programme ¥ RNy J
18 |Vehicle Running & Maiotsas Plllda ot 397048
19 Waier Charges n%h,q I & Tenom
LI |
L. moentin (A ) i _ 157568

9 .



Ang - I 'Others Payable .
Sedg Famlfieaing B ARTHETN W ETF T ST e 0 _{\
1\Statutory Andit Fee 102,100 102,100
#{WH Expanse Payable 422,064 522,941
3[Telephone Bxpensas .- 12,476
4{Salary 935,458 697,206
5|TDS Payable 102,279 184,672
§|Hozpitalliy INE . - 32,083
7|Central Plan Scheme Monitoring 1,035370 1,035,370
B|V'8 Paysble Undar GST 4,053 .
9\qis 780 360
10,aPF 20,000 50,000
11| TA/DA Paysble - . 5288
12(EPF & BSI Payable 1,508,979 154,395
13| Employees Selary Deduction Payeble - 15333
14(Leave Salery & Penston Contribution Pyabale 195,032 60,519
‘15(Donation Dedoution for COVID -19 13,596 -
16{Car Usage Emplayes - 4,000
17|Licence Fee 1,483 .
18/NPS Deduction 55,637 -
19| Staff Advance 13,360 -
20 Provision for expenses 298,235 903,079
S . Totabin (Re] Ao AMEPE avaan
Anr - II 'Bank Belonce B
| BtgNoj ____ Particalars _ [V MARCHTN S MARCHI
1{Orierital Bank of Commerce-053 285,004,969 384,844,579
2{Orientad Bank of Commerce-117 29,166,878 1,277,503
3|HDFC9021 4,891,755 349,656,404
4HDFC 9608 9 25,075,160
5|HDEC 0058 119,802,179 423,993,143
§{Indusind Bank 277,540,079 242,371,447
7|State Bank of Tndia - 18638 55,836 .
8|Bank WH-Hissar KDFC 126,130 255,127
9|Bank WH-Kaithal HDEC 101,551 130,701
10{Bank WH-Bhiwan} 33270 235,512
11{Bank WH-Ambala 374,835 242,620
12{Bank WH-Kerna! HDFC 1334 411,958
13[Bank WH-Gurgaon 134,377 317,332
14{Bank WH-Rohtsk 443,415 243,193
T omdy 3 M7 N 7YX
" Page 14
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Notes to Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 315t March, 2020

Background .
'I'haeorpmﬂenhnbemutupby the Joveamment of Haryena vids Notification No,
15/65/2014-5HBII dated 30.04.2014, with the objective of buylng/procurement, storage

mddhﬂbudmofdruggmnﬁnhaundlwgimim&mrﬂommmﬂospm
Primary Health Canters and other institutions, etc. '

2. Significant Acconnting Policles

mhmwwidullinoﬂhutlnﬂlmmmﬁngpo]mﬂldopbd in the preparation of thage
flnancin] statements, Mplhluhwhmﬁn;niysppliedmﬂ[ﬂumm
wmless otherwisa atated,

A Method of aceoupting
Theﬁnmdnlmmmlupupmdonﬂmmounﬁngpﬁnc!pnlcfmingwmm
mmmwmwmmwawwwm
mhmmuhmﬁwtmﬁmwmwmhummm
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles n India (lndisa GAAP) to comply with
Acoounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
(3 aimended) and the refevent provisions of the Companies Act2013" All expenass and
memwmmmmmmmmmmmammm
basis, The Accomting Policies adopted In the proparations of famncial statemants are
eonﬁlhntw!ﬂnhouofmviomamptl_hudoﬂumiea.

B, Mmmm:mmm
Mmaudﬂabﬂlﬁuhmbmchulﬁeducmum-omﬁntuwﬂu
Compeany's normal opemating cyele and other mtenl set out in Schedule IIf to the
companiuAee.ma.Bmdmmemurpmmmmaﬁmbemmq
uquhiﬂmogumibrpmmingmdﬂui:mﬁaﬂoninuﬂ:mdeuhquivﬂmﬂ.m
Gompmyhiaisuhhedluopmﬂngayclauummﬂummepmpmofmm-
current clagsification of agssts and Habilities.

C. Usaof Estimate

" The propration of Susnciel statemments in conformity with Generally Accepted
AcmunﬁnzPﬂmlplumquirlsuHmn'mmdmmnpﬁontobomde thar affect the
reported amounts of aggety and Liabilities and disclogure of contingent Lisbilitics on the
date of financial stataments and reportsd amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported pariod. Actual results could differ from thess estimdtey and differsnce between
lenialmmlnnndesﬁmmmmogdiadinthepuiodlinwhichmemnﬂum
known/materialized,

ngGLA &

%
%

[¢F] 1

W FRNOBreN *
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D. Prior Perjod Itemy
PﬁmPeﬂodlmmmuwhichlﬁulnﬁammtpmodumﬂtof ‘errors® er
‘omimn'hﬁeﬁmmdmmmepmdh&anﬂmwr,ﬁmofnhmmm
eaﬂmuorwlﬂdmnotmdnmhﬁonurm

E. Valustion of jpventories

The Compeny prooures drugs, medicines, medical consumshles, surgical & hospital
equipment & related jtems from various mppﬁﬂ#mmﬂcmm, stores them at its
vmahoumuwnqﬂmunheﬂbyspauiﬁnmmﬂndmﬁngdmm&
dhkﬂ:nhﬂ:emhvaﬂm&owmmanthpiﬁhmdlppmwdhlﬁmﬁmmd
mainteine the inventory of these items on behalf of Government Hospitals and
hﬁmﬁmhmchhvmmlyhxmhﬂmmpmﬁmhmmmmmuyof
stock bslanging to respective indenting department.

F. Chanees iy Accounting Policles
Theye is no change in aocounting policies applied during the preparetion of current year
financisl statement,

-G, Revenns Recogpitiong;
Revmmhmmﬂzedw!yenitiqumedandmdgﬁﬁmﬂmuﬂlntyuﬁotbﬁr
reclization or collection.
Thaeorpbraﬁnnhubmnt\mbyﬂommmofﬂmlw:ﬂlﬂuolﬁecﬁwof
bﬂﬂngfpmmm;shngemddhﬁbudonofdmy,mdmmﬁmeﬂmmﬁr
vmimmwmmmhoap;ﬂ:mdhﬂhﬂmﬁomnkaumhwﬁomtof
Haryena riotification mo. 15/65/2014-65HBI dated 31% October 2014, BMSCL is
suthorized to charge @ 4% process fos as Fit Chargs +GST (a8 per direction of Finance
depariment dated 26.07.2020 Vide letter no. 1875/GST/-IT} along with the cost of
medicines and equipment etc. from the indenting depmitments =3 on all
purchasea/works/services made/executed on behalf of thoss Gepartments,
Revenue of Risk Purchsse, Sub Stendrrd, other deduction and Misc. Incomes Recsived
dmngtheyeararetremdnmmueoﬂheCommemFY 2015-16 onwards,
Reveaue of Late Supply Penalty received. towards lats supply of Drugs to EMSCL are
treated a5 revenue of the Company flom P.Y, 2015-16 anwerds,
Mpnnoudofbﬁumkenmﬂm.m&mm;chmwmmhem
uInmmemdNatofIabTuﬁngchurgummwdmdpmdwmbereﬁmdadwmppﬂer
andsmehmbembookeduTuﬁnsﬂmguRaﬁmdubleunduﬂmHud *Curxent
Lisbility.
WSCLmueivedldvmawmrd:dmyudmdiuleqlﬂ]imenﬁ.MCLhukeptmll
advance at Bank Account (incloding Anto Sweep A/o.) and eamed Interest on it. The said
hmimahmmmblﬁa.mmhaameMﬂt
Indenting/Government Pepartments on the basis of average closing balance of each
indénﬁngfﬁwmmmtnepmnmt
'I‘hseompmydoauotcu'g h ties of purchase and sales for its cwn.

: l"mclal:ul:l
LI .;""5
. ¥ {12 M‘



H, Accounting for Rized Asrety
nePkadmhqmmdnthdrcouofuquHﬂnnlulmmddapudsﬁmmd
jmpatrment lossse.

Cost of acquisition comprise all cost incurred 1o bring the assets to their ocation and
mrldngmndiﬁon'upbﬂudmﬂmmmpmtoue.

The Depreciation hes besn provided at written down valus method. Depreciation is
pmvidadbuadonmaﬂdﬁﬁofﬂmmtqumﬂbedin&hadulnﬂlpﬂnmmpmiu
Act.2013,maddiﬂmofmdnﬁu&apeﬂodhabmpwvldedonpmmIm:'s.

L. Emploves Bonefity:
In respoct of siaff on deputation employeo from the Government of Haryans, thelr term
mdeundiﬁonofundmm:ovmbymmvmmkulnmdmguhﬁmof
their parent departments and respective cost hag Dot biesn acoounted for fn the Flnanefa]
Siatsment-Profit and Loss Acconat.
Far the staff (Contractual & Dafly Weges) actus] payments has been recorded in the
Financial Stutemants, .

¥- Accounting for Taxes on Tncomge:

Incoma taxes are accounted for in apcordencs with Actounting Standard 22 "Accounting
brTlxuonIuoomo‘.Auxmmpﬂlubcdloummddeﬁmdm.
Cmimmxilmnmreduthamumhupumdtoheplidhuwmdﬁomﬂ:emmm
suthorities, tising the applioable tax rates and fax laws,
Thehxeﬂwto?ﬁeﬂmﬁ;gdiffarmcﬁthumltbemmubleincmmd
wmmﬁnginmsmdmmabhofﬁmﬂiumormmhuqnm:paﬁodam
rmdaduade&mdhxamonduﬁmdmxlllbﬂiw.'l'luymmumraduningﬂu
substantively enacted tax rates and tax laws,

X. Accounfing F pes Recalved For Drupy & . iy
HMSCL has received advance from Indenting Depertments for procurament and
distribution of medicines & Msdical instruments. Actual sdvance received from
{ndmﬁngdepmuuhubmmﬁdsmdinboohmAdvmmmn:hubeh
debited when actus! payment had bean mads towards purchete of Drugs & Medice!
Instruments; the accounts of advances were not debited on actunl supply basis, Amount
of advances unutilized has been separately disclosed in the Balance Sheet under head
balmﬁmdsincumtﬂnbﬂﬂiuﬂxuuhymmﬁhwndmmbchﬂfonindmﬁng
department has been refiecied as nat of excess reosipts of funds fi:rl:etter:epmcnhﬂun
rether the reflecting same in assets side,




L. Esrnings Por Share

“The Corporation reports basic and dfluted esmings per share EPS) in acoordamos with (:Q\‘
the Accounting Standard 20 *Earnings per Share®, Besic RPS fs computed by dividing the
net profit or logs for the year atiributable to equity sharsholderd by the weighted average
mumber of equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted BPS i computed by
dividing the et profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shereholders by the
welghted aversge sumber of cquity shares outstanding during the year as sdfusted for the
effects of sil dilutive potentia! equity shares, except whers the rasults are anti- ditutive,

M. Confingent Lisbllitics
Contingent Lishilities as defintd in Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent
Lishilitiné and Contingent Aseels® are disclosed by way of notes %o’ the scoovnts,
Disclosurs is not meds if the possibility of an outflow of future economic bemefits i
temote. Provislon is'mede if it is probabls thet an outflow of fture economic benefite
" will be roguired to settle the obligation. ’

N. Cajh flow Statement
The Corporation has prepared Cish Flow Statement as per “Indlrect Mothod” as
prescribed In Para 18(b) of Acoomnting Stendard-3. The Cash Flow Staterent has been
propared In accordence with the matter contained with Acoouating Standard-3 "Cash
Flow Statements™

O. Segiment
HMSCL neither hes any Business Segment nor it has any Geographical Segment as
defines In Para 5.1 & 5.2 of Accounting Standard 17, kesice it is not required to meke amy
disclogure under AS-17.

Disclogurs as requivred AS-18 © Re
Remaneration to Managing Director:

| Particulars Amount es on 31.09.2020
Salary : -
Travelling Allowance/LTC -
Medical Expenses and Othens =
'_TohI ' . -
Board member of NHM and DGES are part of Boxrd of directors of EMSCL. Cumently
HMSCL is buying/procuring, storing, and distribiting of drugs, thedicine and surgical
iten efo on behalf of these indenting departments, ' '

tL




Opening Balance 67,60,68,350
Advance Received during the yesr 2/40,05,10,340
Advence Utllized during the year 2,95,99,24.977
Interest Element 3,07,52,275
Fit Chargs (4% on Purchass + GST) 12,36,67,392
Closing Balance of Advance ' 241,38,596

S. Figures have been rounded off o the nearest Tupes,
T.mmmmmmmmmmmwummmm

| Particolars 2018-19 2019-20
{Amount In Crares) {(Amount in Crores)

-Opening stock 0.00 0,00

Goods Inward 149.55 162.01

Cost of Drugs snd Medical | 149.56 76201

Equipment Supplies during the year .

Closing stock* [ 0.00 [0-00

Amount due to suppliers®® | 5201 57.02 r
Stock held in Warshouse of EMSCL o Behave of Indsating departments
Particnlars 2018-19 (Amount in 2019-20 (Amount F'.]

Croras) Crores)

Opening Stock 64,14 1642 T
i'CloshsShck | 1642 3893

*Stock of Dmgs end equipment's of value Ry, 38.93 Grore (per portal) under ersction ave
1ymghmnhmesofmwnmhn'mmbyhmungd=pmumdmaeuned
By them 85 and when requirad. Further this stock also includes part ofstock traneficrod by
Nations] Health Mission (NEM), Haryana to HMSCL after incorporaticn. Finanolal
effect of Stock traniferred by NHM has not besn recognized i books of HMSCL treating
melltockownedbympaoﬂvelndmﬁngdepmmm;pmd{n;toheliﬂadﬁr
utilization.

U.Oaly actual recelpts from Indenting department against fndentg/orders for pharmacy
& equipment®s has been consldered,




V.Comparatives:

Comparstives financial informetion (e. the amounts and other disclosures for the
precading yeer presented nbove).is.fncludedumlnfcwwofﬁdmtyur's
ﬁnnﬁnlqﬁmu.md'ismbemdm:ﬂaﬁcnmﬂlemmnndothqrdimhm
relating to the cumrent year, Figures of the previous year have beem regrouped /
reclmiﬁedwhnrwernmnflncmupondmﬁgmuoﬂhemtyw.

Ax per ont regort fbr aven date attached For Haryaoe Madiesl Servioss Corporation Limited
For M/s Ashwani K Gupta & Associate

Chertered Avcountents

S\t i) MMM  (Diroctor)
'%EE‘E@;L"*; o (I)IN 1 07573118) (OIN : 07389615)
i
Pm:ryl?u L‘
Dets: 91 /06/202. 3. we? W Y
' (cs) (CFO) (GM)

Complledqpeth Is of scoount and information provided (o us
For Gaurav Singia & Company
i.'mnrrn_:T; Accouditar
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